



Mohamed Gadelmoula, M.D.

I am working as a Consultant Urologist with Al Qassimi Hospital-Sharjah- Ministry of health and prevention- United Arab Emirates. Besides, I am a working professor of urology- Assiut University- Egypt. I received my residency training in Urology in Egypt (1998-2005) and Japan (2005-2007), where I got a clinical fellowship in the laparoscopic urological oncologic surgery in the Department of Urology, The University of Tokushima. After that, I got my Doctorate from Assiut University in 2008.

I Travelled to Saudi Arabia to work as a Senior Registrar at King Khalid University Hospital- King Saud University between 2009 and 2011. Then, I was promoted as an assistant professor at Assiut University in March 214. After that, I went to Germany in a-months clinical fellowship for training on renal transplantation in the Department of Urology and Transplantation center- Martin-Luther University- Halle (Saale) during 2016. By the end of 2019, I was promoted to a professor of Urology at Assiut university.

Licensure:

MOH-UAE:

Consultant Urologist (156844 on 06/02/2019)

Egyptian Ministry of Health and Population:

Registered medical practitioner since 03 March 1999.

Egyptian Medical Syndicate:

Consultant Urologist since 2008

Date of Birth:

August 11, 1973

Nationality:

Egypt

Marital state:

Married

Work Address:

Al Qassimi Hospital-Sharjah- Ministry of health and prevention- United Arab Emirates.

Email: mgadelmoula@hotmail.com,

Mobile: +971545065235

Nationality:

Egyptian

Religion:

Islam

Qualifications:

- Doctorate (Urology)-Assiut University-Egypt (11/2008)
- Certificate of Advanced Clinical Training (Urology) - The University of Tokushima-Japan - September 2007.
- Master's degree (Urology) - Assiut University- Egypt (11/2002)
- M.B.B. Ch- Assiut University- Egypt- September 1997.

Academic and Professional Appointments:

| | |
|------------------|--|
| 06/2019- present | Consultant A - Urology Department- Al Qassimi Hospital-Sharjah- Ministry of health and prevention- United Arab Emirates. |
| 01/2020- present | Professor of Urology Urology & Nephrology University Hospital, Assiut, Egypt |
| 12/2016- 12/2019 | Assistant Professor of Urology Urology & Nephrology University Hospital, Assiut, Egypt |
| 09/16-11/16 | Clinical Fellowship Department of Urology and renal transplantation centre, Martin-Luther University -Halle/Saale -Germany |
| 07/14-08/16 | Assistant Professor of Urology Urology & Nephrology University Hospital, Assiut, Egypt |
| 04/14- 06/14 | Consultant Urologist Al Wajh General Hospital-Tabuk-Saudi Arabia |
| 03/14-04/14 | Assistant Professor of Urology Urology & Nephrology University Hospital, Assiut, Egypt |
| 08/11- 02/14 | Lecturer of Urology Assiut University Hospital- Assiut- Egypt |
| 10/09-07/11 | Senior Registrar Urology Division-Surgery Department, King Khalid University Hospital (KKUH) - King Saud University (KSU) – Riyadh - Saudi Arabia. |
| 11/08-9/09 | Lecturer of Urology Assiut University Hospital- Assiut- Egypt |
| 10/07-10/08 | Assistant Lecturer of Urology Assiut University Hospital- Assiut- Egypt |
| 10/05-09/07 | Researcher Tokushima University Hospital- Tokushima-Japan Preceptor: Hiro-omi Kanayama, MD, PhD |
| 11/02-09/05 | Assistant Lecturer of Urology Assiut University Hospital- Assiut- Egypt |
| 03/99-10/02 | Resident Department of Urology, Assiut University, Assiut- Egypt |
| 03/98- 02/99 | Intern Assiut University Hospital, Assiut- Egypt |

Prizes: Two-year scholarship from the Egyptian Government to Japan to be trained on Laparoscopic Surgery (2005-2007)

Six-month scholarship from the Egyptian Government to Germany to be trained on the Laparoscopic and live donor nephrectomy during the academic year 2015/2016.

Societies:

| | |
|--------|--|
| Member | Egyptian Urological Association |
| Member | European Urological Association |
| Member | Endourological society |
| Member | Egyptian Society of Laparoscopic Surgery |

Peer Review Activities:
I am an invited referee for many local and international peer-reviewed journals.

Publications:

Books (Thesis):

1. Gad El-Moula M, Elhaggagy A, Elanany F, Abdelmoneim A. M.Sc. Thesis entitled "Benefits of Laparoscopy for the Undescended Testes cases". Assiut University Library, 2002.
2. Gad El-Moula M, Elhaggagy A, Kanayama H, Elanany F, Abdelsalam Y. M.D. thesis entitled "Laparoscopic Management of Renal and Adrenal Tumors". Assiut University Library, 2008.
- 3- Urology for Undergraduates book (Shared with the staff members of the urology Department-Assiut University)

Papers Published in Refereed Journals: [Mohamed Gadelmoula - Google Scholar](#)

1. Gad El-Moula M, Abdallah A, El-Anany F et al. Laparoscopic Ureterolithotomy: Our Experience of 74 cases. Int J Urol 15 (7); 587-592: 2008.
2. Tanimoto S, Fukumori T, Gad El-Moula M et al. Prognostic significance of serum hepatocyte growth factor in clear cell renal cell carcinoma: comparison with serum vascular endothelial growth factor. J Med Invest 55 (1, 2); 106-111: 2008.
3. Gad El-Moula M, Izaki H, Kishimoto Tet al. Laparoscopic Nephropexy. J laparoendoscop Adv Surg Tech 18 (2); 230-6: 2008.
4. Gad El-Moula M, Izaki H, El-Anany F et al. Laparoscopy and Intersex: Report of 5 Cases of Male Pseudohermaphroditism. J Med Invest 55 (1, 2); 147-50: 2008.
5. El-Anany F, Gad El-Moula M, Abdel Moneim A et al. Laparoscopy for impalpable testis: classification-based management. Surg Endosc 21(3); 449-454: 2007.
6. Elganainy EO, Abdelsalam YM, Gadelmoula MM and Shalaby MM. Combined Mathieu and Snodgrass urethroplasty for hypospadias repair: A prospective randomized study. Int J Urol 17(7); 661-665: 2010.

- 7 Gadelmoula M, Fukumori T, Nakatsuji H et al. Down-regulated claudin-7 immunoexpression in urothelial carcinoma of the urinary bladder. *Arab J Urol* 11(2);182-186: 2013.
8. Osman MM, Gamal WM, Gadelmoula MM, Safwat AS, Elgammal MA. Ureteroscopic retrograde intrarenal surgery after previous open renal stone surgery: initial experience. *Urol Res* 40(4); 403-408:2012.
- 9- Elhaggagy A, Elgammal M, Gadelmoula M and Elgammal T. Phalloplasty for an amputated phallus in intersex patients. *Arab J Urol* 10 (4); 382-387: 2012.
- 10- Mohammad S. Abdel-Kader, Abdel-Aziz Tamam, Ahmad A. Elderwy, Mohamed Gadelmoula et al. Management of symptomatic ureteral calculi during pregnancy: Experience of 23 cases. *Urol Ann* 2013 Oct;5(4):241-4
- 11- Abdel-Kader MS, Gadelmoula M, Elderwy A, Elgammal M, Abuzeid AM. Long Anterior urethral stricture: Reconstruction by a dorsally quilted penile skin flap. *Urol Ann.* 2013 Jul;5(3):163-6.
- 12- Mohamed Gadelmoula, Adel Kurkar and Mahmoud Shalaby. The laparoscopic management of symptomatic renal cyst: a single centre experience. *Arab J Urol* (2014) 12, 173–177.
- 13- M.A. Elgammal, M.S. Abdelkader, M.M. Osman, M.M. Gadelmoula. Deferred endoscopic urethral realignment: Role in management of traumatic posterior urethral disruption. *Afr J Urol* 2014; 20: 82–87.
- 14- Elderwy AA, Gadelmoula MM, Elgammal MA, Osama E, Khalid Fouda, Hammouda H, Esam Osman, Medhat A Abdallah. Percutaneous nephrolithotomy in children: a preliminary report. *Urol Ann.* 2014; 6(3):187-91.
- 15- Kurkar A, Abulsorour S, Gamal R, Eltahir A, Safwat A, Gadelmoula M, et al. Treatment of premature ejaculation: a new combined approach. *Egyptian Rheumatology & Rehabilitation* 2015; 42: 39–44.
- 16- DA Hameed, AS Safwat, MM Osman, MM Gadelmoula, A Kurkar, MA Elgammal. The outcome of ureteral distensibility on the success of ureteroscopy: A prospective hospital-based descriptive study. *African Journal of Urology* 2017; 23 (1): 33-37.
- 17- Ahmed M Moeen, Ahmed S Safwat, Mohamed M Gadelmoula, et al. Does the site of the orthotopic neobladder outlet matter? A prospective randomized comparative study. *Eur J Surg Oncol.* 2018 Jun;44(6):847-852.
- 18- Mohamed Gadelmoula, Mohammad S Abdel-Kader, Mahmoud Shalaby, et al. Laparoscopic versus Open Pyeloplasty: A Multi-Institutional Prospective Study. *Cent European J Urol.* 2018;71(3):342-345.
- 19- Walid M. Abbas, Ahmed M. Moeen, Ahmed S. Safwat, Mohamed M. Gadelmoula, et al. Health-related quality of life after urinary diversion: which technique is better? *J Egypt Natl Canc Inst.* 2018 Sep;30(3):93-97.
- 20- Ahmad A Elderwy, Mohamed Gadelmoula, Mohammed A Elgammal, et al. Primary versus Deferred Ureteroscopy for Management of Calculus Anuria: A Prospective Randomized Study. *Cent European J Urol.* 2018;71(4):467-471.
- 21- Amr E Darwish, Mohamed Gadelmoula, Islam F Abdelkawi, et al. Ureteral Stricture after Ureteroscopy for Stones; A Prospective Study for the Incidence and Risk Factors. *Urol Ann.* 2019 Jul-Sep; 11(3): 276–281.

- 22- Mohamed Gadelmoula, Ehab A Desouki, Atef M Abdullatif and Mohamed A Shalaby. The outcome of Percutaneous Nephrolithotomy (PCNL) for Renal Stones in Assiut Urology and Nephrology Hospital. *Journal of Current Medical Research and Practice* 2018; 3 (1): 58-62.
- 24- Amr E Darwish, Mohamed Gadelmoula, Islam F Abdelkawi, et al. Outcomes of Ureteroscopy in Assiut University Hospital; A Prospective Study. *Journal of Current Medical Research and Practice* 2018; 3 (2): 120-126.
- 25- Mohamed Gadelmoula, Ahmad A Elderwy, Islam F Abdelkawi, et al. Percutaneous nephrolithotomy versus shock wave lithotripsy for high-density moderate-sized renal stones: A prospective randomized study. *Urol Ann.* 2019 Oct-Dec; 11(4): 426–431.
- 25- Mohamed Gadelmoula, Ahmed M. Moeen, Ahmed Elderwy, et al. Can Stone Composition be predicted by plain X-ray and/or Non-contrast CT? A Study Validated by X-ray Diffraction Analysis. *African J Urol* 2020; 26 (1): 1-8
- 26- Mostafa M Mostafa, Mohamed M Gadelmoula, Mohamed A Sayed, Abdel-Monlam A El-Haggagy. Comparative study of extracorporeal shock wave lithotripsy and ureteroscopy in the management of upper third ureteral calculi. *Journal of Current Medical Research and Practice* 3 (3), 140.
- 27- Mohamed E. Eldin, Rania Makboul, Hosny M Behnsawy, Islam F Abdelkawi, Ahmed M Moeen, Amr Abou Faddan, Mohamed Gadelmoula, et al. Comparative Application of Different Substaging Techniques for Non-Muscle Invasive Urothelial Carcinoma. *Pathology & Oncology Research* 2020; 26: 1823–183.
- 28- Rabea A. Gadelkareem, Mohamed F. Abdelhafez, Ahmed M. Moeen, Ahmed A. Shahat, Mohamed Gadelmoula, et al. Experience of a tertiary-level urology centre in the clinical urological events of rare and very rare incidence. IV. Urological surprises: 2. Clinically visible giant hydronephrosis in adults: Is there a significant function? *African Journal of Urology* 2020; 26 (1): 1-6.
- 29- Amr A. Faddan, Mahmoud M. Shalaby, Mohamed Gadelmoula, et al. Retropubic, Laparoscopic, and Robot-Assisted Radical Prostatectomy: A Multi-institutional Comparative Study. *African Journal of Urology* 2020; 26 (1): 1-6
- 30- Mohammed A Gadalla, Mohamed M Gadelmoula, Ehab O ElGanainy, Yaser M Abdelsalam. Percutaneous nephrolithotomy for renal stones in chronic kidney disease and poorly functioning kidney: a prospective study. *Journal of Current Medical Research and Practice* 2021; 6:217–221.
- 31- Adam Halinski, Kamran Hassan Bhatti, Luca Boeri, Jonathan Cloutier, Kaloyan Davidoff, Ayman Elqady, Goran Fryad, Mohamed Gadelmoula, et al. Stone composition of renal stone formers from different global regions. *Archivio Italiano di Urologia e Andrologia* 2021; 93 (3): 307-3012.
- 32- Adam Halinski, Kamran Hassan Bhatti, Luca Boeri, Jonathan Cloutier, Kaloyan Davidoff, Ayman Elqady, Goran Fryad, Mohamed Gadelmoula, et al. Spectrum of Bacterial Pathogens from Urinary Infections Associated with Struvite and Metabolic Stones. *Diagnostics* 2023, 13, 80.

Abstracts:

- A1. Gad El-Moula M, et al. Is laparoscopy for impalpable testis a must? Presented at the 36th Annual Meeting of the Egyptian Urological Association, Sharm El-Sheikh, October 2001.
- A2. Gad El-Moula M, et al. Laparoscopic staged Fowler-Stephens Orchiopexy for High Abdominal Testis. Presented at the 36th Annual Meeting of the Egyptian Urological Association, Sharm El-Sheikh, October 2001.

- A3. Gad El-Moula M, et al. Long-term results of laparoscopic staged Fowler-Stephens orchiopexy. Presented at the 37th Annual Meeting of the Egyptian Urological Association, Luxor, November 2002.
- A4. Gad El-Moula M, et al. The expression of PSCA in human clear cell renal cell carcinoma: a quantitative reverse transcriptase-polymerase chain reaction analysis. Presented at the 11th International Congress of Metastasis Research Society Jointed with the 15th Annual Meeting of the Japanese Association for Metastasis Research, Tokushima-Japan, September 3-6, 2006.
- A5. Gad El-Moula M, et al. Laparoscopy: The standard of care for Impalpable Testis. Presented at the 20th Congress of the Japanese Society of Endourology and ESWL, Osaka- Japan, October 9-11, 2006.
- A6. Gad El-Moula M, et al. Laparoscopic Ureterolithotomy. Presented at the 95th Annual Meeting of the Japanese Urological Association, April 14-17, Kobe, Japan, 2007.
- A7. El-Haggagy A, Gad El-Moula M, et al. Phalloplasty with Forearm Free Flap: single-centre Experience with 6 Cases of Male Pseudo-hermaphrodites. Presented at the 95th Annual Meeting of the Japanese Urological Association, April 14-17, Kobe, Japan, 2007.
- A8. Gad El-Moula M, et al. Laparoscopy for Impalpable Testis and Intersex: Report of 103 Cases. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Urological Association (AUA), Anaheim, CA, May 19-24, 2007.
- A9. Gad El-Moula M, et al. Laparoscopic Ureterolithotomy: Bi-center Experience of 74 Cases. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Urological Association (AUA), Anaheim, CA, May 19-24, 2007.
- A10. Izaki H, Gad El-Moula M, et al. Hem-o-Lok polymer ligating clip for vascular control of the renal pedicle: Points of controversy. Presented at the SIU Sentential Meeting, Paris, France, September 2007.
- A11. Taue R, Izaki H, Gad El-Moula M, et al. Transperitoneal versus retroperitoneal laparoscopic radical nephrectomy: patient selection and perioperative outcomes: a single-centre experience. Presented at the SIU Sentential Meeting, Paris, France, September 2007.
- A12. Fukumori T, Oka N, Gad El-Moula M, et al. Galectin-3 is overexpressed in renal cell carcinoma and it regulates immune suppression through the induction of apoptosis of cytotoxic T cells. Presented at the SIU Sentential Meeting, Paris, France, September 2007.
- A13. Kanayama H, Gad El-Moula M, et al. The expression of claudin-7 in transitional cell carcinoma of the urinary bladder: a quantitative reverse transcriptase-polymerase chain reaction analysis. Presented at the SIU Sentential Meeting, Paris, France, September 2007.
- A14. Nakatsuji H, Fukawa T, Izaki H, Gad El-moula M, et al. Laparoscopic Nephropexy for Symptomatic Nephrotosis. Presented at the 26th World Congress of Endourology & SWL; November 30- December 3, 2008, Shanghai, China.
- A15. Fukawa T, Nakatsuji H, Izaki H, Gad El-moula M, et al. Indications and Limits of Laparoscopic Adrenalectomy for Pheochromocytoma. Presented at the 26th World Congress of Endourology & SWL; November 30- December 3, 2008, Shanghai, China.
- A16. Gad El-Moula M, Elsamman E, Fukumori T et al. Loss of the tight junction protein claudin-7 correlates with carcinogenesis and progression of the transitional cell carcinoma of the urinary bladder. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Urological Association (AUA), Chicago, April 25-30, 2009.
- A17. Mohamed Gadelmoula, Tomoharu Fukumori, Hiroyeishi Nakatsuji, Kazunori Toida and Hiro-omi Kanayama. Loss of the Tight Junction Protein Claudin-7 Correlates with

- Carcinogenesis and Grading of the Clear Cell Renal Cell Carcinoma. 31st Congress of the SIU, October 16-20, 2011, Berlin, Germany.
- A18. Mohamed Gadelmoula, Mahmoud Osman, Wael Gamal, Ahmed Safwat. Retrograde Intrarenal Surgery: Experience of 76 Cases with Recurrent Renal Calculi. 31st Congress of the SIU, October 16-20, 2011, Berlin, Germany.
- A19. Mohamed Gadelmoula, Tomoharu Fukumori, Hiroyeishi Nakatsuji, Kazunori Toida and Hiro-omi Kanayama. Loss of the Tight Junction Protein Claudin-7 Correlates with Carcinogenesis and Grading of the Clear Cell Renal Cell Carcinoma. The Annual Meeting of the American Urological Association (AUA), May 19-23, 2012, Atlanta, GA USA.
- A20. Mohamed Gadelmoula, Ahmed Mohamed, Mohammed Elgammal and Medhat Ahmed. Miniperc in pediatric patients: Our early experience. The 30th World Congress of Endourology. Istanbul, Turkey from September 04-08, 2012.
- A21. Elgammal M, Hameed D, Kurkar A, Osman M and Gadelmoula M. Deferred Primary urethral realignment: Role in management of traumatic posterior urethral avulsion. MP presentation at the 48th annual meeting of the Egyptian Urological Association, Sharm El-Skeikh, December 2-6, 2013.
- A22. Gadelmoula M, Elderwy A, Althamthami G, Abdulmoneim A. Percutaneous nephrolithotomy versus shock wave lithotripsy for high-density moderate-sized kidney stones. Unmoderated ePoster at WCE 2015: 1-4 October at The ICC at ExCeL London.
- A23. Elderwy AA, Gadelmoula M, Althamthami G, Abdulmoneim A. Percutaneous nephrolithotomy versus shock wave lithotripsy for moderate-sized high-density kidney stones: a prospective randomized trial. Moderated Poster Session at the 2016 Annual Meeting of the American Urological Association Education and Research Inc. to be held in San Diego, California, May 6-10, 2016.
- A24- Gadelmoula M, Mohammed N, Zarzour M, et al. Robot-assisted versus Open Partial Nephrectomy in Obese Patients. UP5-17 – 36th World Congress of Endourology, 20-23 September 2018, Paris, France.
- A25- M Abdulrahman, M Gadelmoula, EO El Ganainy, YM Abdelsalam. Percutaneous Nephrolithotomy for Renal Stones in Chronic Kidney Disease and Poorly Functioning Kidney: A Prospective Study. MP07-22- 37th World Congress of Endourology, October 30, 2019 - November 2, 2019, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

References:

Younis AlShamsi, MD

Consultant and Chief Urology
Al Qassimi Hospital
Sharjah 3500, UAE
Tel: +97165188888-ext.61785
Mobile: +971507979791
Email: Younis.AlShamsi@mohap.gov.ae

Hisham M. Hammouda, MD

Professor and Chairman
Department of Urology
Assiut University
Assiut 71515, Egypt
Tel: +20-88-241-4134
Fax: +20-88-233-3327
Mobile: +20-100-041-1011
Email: hammouda_64@yahoo.com

Danny M Rabah, MD, FRCSC, FACS.

Professor, Chief of Urology and Director, Residency Training Program
Director of Princess Johara Alibrahim centre for cancer research at KSU
King Khalid University Hospital, KSU
PO box 55068, Riyadh 11534, Saudi Arabia
Tel: +966-500-025-806
Fax: +966-1-467-9493
email: danny@surgical.net

Hiro-Omi Kanayama, M.D., Ph.D.

Professor and Chairman
Urology Department
Institute of Health Biosciences
Tokushima University Graduate School of Medicine
3-18-15 Kuramoto
Tokushima 770-8503, Japan
Tel: + 81-88-633-7159
Fax: +81-88-633-7160
E-Mail: kanahiro@clin.med.tokushima-u.ac.jp